
Toronto 

Montreal 

Calgary 

Ottawa 

Vancouver 

New York 

Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP 

Box 50, I First Canadian Place 
Toronto, Ontario, Canada MSX 1B8 

416.362.2 111 MAIN 

41 6.862.6666 FACSIMILE OSLER 

August 30, 2019 

Sent by Electronic Mail, Courier & RESS Electronic Filing 

Ontario Energy Board 
27th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Attention: Ms Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 

Dear Sirs/Mesdames: 

Richard King 
Direct Dial: 416.862.6626 
rking@osler.com 
Our Matter Number: 1200580 

EPCOR Natural Gas Limited Partnership Applications for Rates 2020 
EB-2018-0264 - South Bruce 

EPCOR is writing to inform the Ontario Energy Board (OEB) that no settlement was 
reached at the settlement conference held from August 21 to 22, 2019. Discussions among 
the settlement conference participants are continuing. EPCOR will advise the OEB of the 
outcome of the ongoing settlement discussions as soon as possible and, in any event, by or 
before the date set for filing a settlement proposal, September 6, 2019. 

Yours very truly, 

Richard King 

RK:bb 

c: All parties to EB-2018-0264 
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